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Please Quote: BV21414938/1/JJ
Your Reference:
26 September 2014

Dear Mr George,

GYG Macob Exchange Limited (Dissolved)
Property: Cardiff Coal Exchange

| write further to my letter dated 23™ September 2014. We have carried out a search at Companies House,
which shows the GYG Exchange Limited (formerly Macob Exchange Limited) is presently in liquidation. The
Treasury Solicitor will only deal with the assets of dissolved companies, and are therefore not in a position to
deal with the Cardiff Coal Exchange.

Further queries should be referred to the appointed liquidator for GYG Exchange Limited.

Yours faithfully

acqui Joachin
For the Treasury Solicitor
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